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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
 
June 8, 2023 
 
Title: Technical Endoscopy Services, Cleaning and Disinfection 

RFP # H23-0004 Repost 
 
1. General 

This addendum revises RFP documents.  This addendum is issued to respondents of record prior to 
execution of contract and forms a part of contract documents and modifies previously issued 
documents. Insofar as previously issued contract documents are inconsistent with modifications 
indicated by this addendum, modifications indicated by this addendum shall govern.  Where any part 
of the contract documents are modified by this addendum, all unaltered provisions shall remain in 
effect. 
 

2. Addendum Acknowledgement Form 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the Addendum Acknowledgement 
Form.  Proposers must include the signed form with their response.  Failure to do so will subject 
Proposers to disqualification. 
 

3. Changes and Clarifications 
A. Response to questions received on or before May 4, 2023 
 

4. Attachments 
A. Exhibit 1 - List of Endoscope 
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Responses to Vendor Questions 
 

 Question Response 

1 What are the expectations for off-
hour/holiday coverage? 

Vendor must have off-hour/holiday coverage. 

2 What is the monthly volume of scopes 
processed?  Please provide a 12-month 
history if possible 

Please refer to the monthly volumes described in 
the RFP.  Stroger volume was 9,400.00 and 
Provident’ s volume was 1,560 in 2022. 

3 Is there block scheduling by the 
provider? 

Yes, block scheduling per procedure.  

4 What is the organization’s goal for 
revenue/procedure growth in 
endoscopy over the next five years? 

CCH has a significant push for procedural growth.  
Surgical growth endoscopy is expected at the 
Provident location. 

5 Please provide a complete list of 
unique endoscope models and 
equipment to be covered under this 
contract 

See Exhibit A in this Addendum 1.  A complete 
inventory list will be provided to the awarded 
vendor. 

6 What metrics will be used to measure 
success after implementation? 

Please refer to the metrics described in RFP. See 
Required Endoscopy Services with 100% 
Compliance. 

7 What value-added services are 
important to ensure all scopes and 
equipment are procedure ready? 

To ensure all scopes and equipment are ready value-
added services should be 24/7 coverage. 

8  What frequency of support?  Include 
but not limited to Routine PMs, process 
evaluations, departmental evaluations, 
analysis of preventable repair to drive 
down cost, staff education on proper 
care and handling, etc. 

CCH needs awarded vendor to provide yearly 
competencies by a trained educator from vendor 
with initiatives to reduce repair during contact term.  
See RFP scope under Endoscopy Services. 

9 Will there be opportunities to offer 
additional endoscopy services or 
products? 

Yes, there is an anticipated growth plan at 
Provident.  Intra-service line will begin within 
Provident. 

10 What is the timeline for 
implementation of the awarded 
contract? 

A minimum implementation timeline of 30 days. It is 
contingent based on contract negotiations. 

11 Are there any services desired outside 
those listed in section 4.3 of the RFP? 

All desired services are defined in Section 4.3 of the 
RFP. 

12 Who will be the primary point of 
contact for this project? 

The CCH User Dept will become the primary point of 
contact after a contract following the execution of 
the awarded contract. 

13 What is the decision-making process 
for this project? 

Refer to the RFP.  

14 Who is/are the primary decision 
maker(s) for this project? 

Refer to the RFP.  
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 Question Response 

15 What criteria will be used to evaluate 
the proposals and select a winning 
vendor? 

Refer to the RFP.  

16 How will the success of this project be 
measured? 

The success will be measured by a proposal meeting 
all the required metrics and KPI's referenced in this 
RFP. 

17 Who are the primary stakeholders for 
this project? 

The primary stakeholder are Perioperative Services, 
Department of Surgery, Endoscopy, and Clinic R. 

18 Is there a preferred vendor list for this 
project? i.e., Vizient contract 

No 

19 What pricing structure is preferred 
(monthly fee, per procedure, or per 
scope) 

CCH requests a per scope price structure. 

20 Can we submit the electronic 
submission via a link through 
SharePoint? 

No 

21 Do you still want the hard copy version 
of the RFP?  If so, where do we send it 
and to whom? 

A hard copy of a proposal is not required. Proposals 
are accepted by Procurement electronically via 
email to purchasing@cookcountyhhs.org.    
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Exhibit 1 - List of Endoscope 
 
 

Make Description / Category Model Number Quantity 

Olympus ARTHROSCOPE A70940A 2 

Olympus ARTHROSCOPE A70941A 6 

Olympus ARTHROSCOPE A70942A 4 

Olympus ARTHROSCOPE A70963A 1 

Olympus BONCHOSCOSCOPE BF-Q180AL 1 

Olympus BRONCH  BF-3C160  1 

Olympus BRONCH  BF-H190  1 

Olympus BRONCH  BF-Q180AC  2 

Olympus BRONCH  BF-UC180F 1 

Olympus BRONCH FIBEROPTIC  LF-TP 1 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE BF-1T180 2 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE BF-1TH190 5 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE BF-3C160 1 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE BF-H190 4 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE BF-P180 1 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE BF-P190 1 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE BF-Q180-AC 5 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE BF-Q180AL 2 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE BF-UC180F 3 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE BF-XP190 2 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE Q180-AC 1 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE 180 CH: 2.0MM OD: 4.9MM    1 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE 190 CH: 2.0MM OD: 4.2MM    1 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE 190 CH: 2.0MM OD: 5.5MM    2 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE 190 CH: 2.8MM OD: 6.2MM    1 

Olympus BRONCHOSCOPE CH: 3.0MM OD: 6.0MM    1 

Olympus CAMERA HEAD CH-S190-08-LB 23 

Olympus CAMERA HEAD OTV-S7H-1D-L08E 2 

Olympus CAMERA HEAD OTV-S7H-1N 4 

Olympus CAMERA HEAD OTV-S7PROH-HD-10E 11 

Olympus CAMERA HEAD OTV-S7PROH-HD-10Q 2 

Olympus CAMERA HEAD OTV-S7PROH-HD-L08E 2 

Olympus CAMERA HEAD   2 

Olympus CAMERA HEAD  OTV-S7H-1N 2 

Olympus CO2 REGULATION UNIT FOR GI    11 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE CF-H180AL 14 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE CF-HQ190L 21 
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Make Description / Category Model Number Quantity 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE CF-HQ19OL 1 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE GF-Q1609 1 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE PCF-H180AL 1 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE PCF-H190DL 4 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE PCF-PH190L 1 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE  CF-H180AL 5 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE 180 CH:3.7MM OD:12.8MM   27 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE 180 CH:3.7MM OD:12.8MM    8 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE 190 CH:3.2MM OD:11.8MM    5 

Olympus COLONOSCOPE 190 CH:3.7MM OD:12.8MM    12 

Olympus COLPOSCOPE OCS5-LG 2 

Olympus COLPOSCOPE OCS5-TYS 2 

Olympus CONTAINER RACK   1 

Olympus CYSTOSCOPE FLEX CYF-VHR 4 

Olympus CYSTOSCOPE FLEXIBLE   4 

Olympus DIGITAL FLEXIBLE CYSTOSCOPE CYF-VHR 9 

Olympus DIGITAL FLEXIBLE URETEROSCOPE URF-V2R 20 

Olympus DRS ENT LIGHT SOURCE #1   1 

Olympus DRS ENT LIGHT SOURCE #2   1 

Olympus DRS ENT LIGHT SOURCE #3   1 

Olympus DRS ENT LIGHT SOURCE #4   1 

Olympus DRS ENT LIGHT SOURCE #5   1 

Olympus DRS ENT LIGHT SOURCE #6   1 

Olympus DRS ENT RHINOSCOPE #1    1 

Olympus DRS ENT RHINOSCOPE #2    1 

Olympus DRS ENT RHINOSCOPE #3    1 

Olympus DRS ENT RHINOSCOPE #4    1 

Olympus DRS ENT RHINOSCOPE #5    1 

Olympus DRS ENT RHINOSCOPE #6    1 

Olympus DUODENOSCOPE TJF-Q180V 5 

Olympus DUODENOSCOPE 180   5 

Olympus DUODENOSCOPE 180    4 

Olympus EBUS SCOPE CH:2.2MM OD: 6.9MM    2 

Olympus EGD SCOPE  GIF-H180 5 

Olympus EGD SCOPE  GIF-H190 2 

Olympus ELECTRONICS CLH-SC 4 

Olympus ELECTRONICS CLV-190 33 

Olympus ELECTRONICS CLV-S190 3 

Olympus ELECTRONICS CV-170 5 

Olympus ELECTRONICS CV-190 38 
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Make Description / Category Model Number Quantity 

Olympus ELECTRONICS EU-ME1 1 

Olympus ELECTRONICS IMH-20 16 

Olympus ELECTRONICS OTV-S190 3 

Olympus ELECTRONICS 3D 3DV-190 5 

Olympus ENDO SCOPE (WITHOUT CHANNEL) BF/ ENF/ LF-P4 10 

Olympus ENDO SCOPE WITHOUT CHANNEL   10 

Olympus ENDOEYE 3D SCOPE LTF-190-10-3D 10 

Olympus ENDOEYE FLEX TELESCOPE LTF-S190-5 2 

Olympus ENDOEYE TELESCOPE WA50013A 3 

Olympus ENDOEYE TELESCOPE WA50040A 7 

Olympus ENDOEYE TELESCOPE WA50042A 10 

Olympus ENDOEYE TELESCOPE WA50050A 17 

Olympus ENDOEYE TELESCOPE WA50052A 15 

Olympus ENDOEYE TELESCOPE WA52050A 2 

Olympus 
ENF-GP PORTABLE RHINO-LARYNGO 
FIBERSCOPE ENF-GP 4 

Olympus ENF-GP RHINO SCOPE   6 

Olympus ENF-P4 RHINO-LARYNGOFIBERSCOPE ENF-P4 7 

Olympus ENF-VH SCOPE   2 

Olympus ENTEROSCOPE SIF-Q180 1 

Olympus ERCP 180V-TJF 1 

Olympus EVIS EXERA III LIGHT SOURCE    13 

Olympus EVIS EXERA III VIDEO PROCESSOR    13 

Olympus EVS GF-UCT180 1 

Olympus FLEX HD VIDEO LARYNGOSCOPE 3.9MM ENF-VH 5 

Olympus 
FLEX VIDEO LARYNGOSCOPE WORKING 
CHANNEL ENF-VT2 1 

Olympus 
FLEXIBLE PEDIATRIC VIDEO-LARYNGOSCOPE 
2.6MM ENF-V3 1 

Olympus 
FLEXIBLE VIDEO-LARYNGOSCOPE 
W/WORKING CHANNEL ENF-VT2 1 

Olympus FLUSHING PUMP OFP-2 12 

Olympus FLUSHING PUMP    10 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE GIF-1TH190 1 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE GIF-2TH180 1 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE GIF-H180 14 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE GIF-H190 18 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE GIF-Q180 2 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE GIF-XP180N 1 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE GIF-XP190N 1 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE    1 
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Make Description / Category Model Number Quantity 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE CH:2.2MM OD:5.8MM   27 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE CH:2.8MM OD:9.2MM    38 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE CH:2.8MM OD:9.9MM    8 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE CH:3.7/3.2MM OD:10.9MM    1 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE CH:6.0MM OD:12.9MM    4 

Olympus GASTROSCOPE CH:A:2.8/B:3.7 OD:12.6MM    1 

Olympus GENERATOR USG-400 7 

Olympus HIGH DEF LCD MONITOR    22 

Olympus HYSTEROFLOW PUMP WA40620A 3 

Olympus HYSTEROFLOW PUMP WA40622A 3 

Olympus HYSTEROSCOPE HYF-XP 1 

Olympus HYSTEROSCOPE  HYF-XP 2 

Olympus INSUFFLATOR ELECTRONIC UCR 19 

Olympus INSUFFLATOR ELECTRONIC UHI-4 14 

Olympus INTUBATION SCOPE FIBER LF-DP 5 

Olympus INTUBATION SCOPE FIBER LF-GP 4 

Olympus INTUBATION SCOPE FIBER LF-TP 3 

Olympus KEYBOARD  MAJ-1981 1 

 KEYBOARD    1 

Olympus LCD MOUNT ADAPTOR PLATE  K10001078 1 

Olympus LIGHT SOURCE ENDO (LED)   1 

Olympus LIGHT SOURCE ENDO LED WA91502A 6 

Olympus MOBILE AIRWAY SCOPE MAF-GM 5 

Olympus MOBILE AIRWAY SCOPE MAF-TM 3 

Olympus MONITOR LMD-2110MD/OL 8 

Olympus MONITOR LMD-2451MT/3G4 13 

Olympus MONITOR OEV-262H 29 

Olympus NEPHROSCOPE WA33036A 1 

Olympus PEDS EGD SCOPE  GIF-XP180N 1 

Olympus PEDS FLEX VIDEO LARYNGOSCOPE 2.6MM ENF-V3 1 

Olympus PEDS THEROPEDIC  SIF-Q180 1 

Olympus PRINTER OEP-5 6 

Olympus PRINTER UPDR-80MD 13 

Olympus RADIAL PROBE MAJ-1720 1 

Olympus RADIAL PROBE UM-S20-17S 5 

Olympus REAR PANEL KIT K7504075 1 

Olympus REAR PANEL KIT MAJ-90 1 

Olympus RESECTION A3764A 2 

Olympus RESECTION A3765A 1 

Olympus RHINOLARYNGOSCOPE ENF-GP 10 
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Make Description / Category Model Number Quantity 

Olympus RHINOLARYNGOSCOPE ENF-P4 23 

Olympus RHINO-LARYNGOSCOPE NON-PORTABLE ENF-P4 8 

Olympus RHINO-LARYNGOSCOPE PORTABLE ENF-GP 4 

Olympus RIGID CYSTO A20918A 2 

Olympus RIGID CYSTO A20919A 1 

Olympus RIGID CYSTO A22000A 18 

Olympus RIGID CYSTO A22001A 7 

Olympus RIGID CYSTO A22002A 71 

Olympus RIGID CYSTO A22003A 56 

Olympus RIGID CYSTO A37025A 1 

Olympus RIGID CYSTO A37026A 1 

Olympus RIGID URETEROSCOPE WA29040A 2 

Olympus RIGID URETEROSCOPE WA29041A 3 

Olympus SCOPE GUIDE UPD-3 2 

Olympus SCOPE POLE TC RANGE K7504084 1 

Olympus SCOPE POLE TC RANGE MAJ-94 1 

Olympus SIGMOIDOSCOPE FLEX CFQ-160S 1 

Olympus SIGMOIDOSCOPE FLEX CF-Q160S 4 

Olympus SINGLE BALLOON ENTEROSCOPE    1 

Olympus SINUSCOPE WA96200A 2 

Olympus SINUSCOPE WA96201A 2 

Olympus ULTRASONIC GASTROVIDEOSCOPE    2 

Olympus ULTRASOUND CABLE MAJ-1597 2 

Olympus ULTRASOUND CABLE MAJ-2056 4 

Olympus ULTRASOUND GASTROSCOPE GF-UCT180 3 

Olympus ULTRASOUND GASTROSCOPE GF-UE160-AL5 2 

Olympus ULTRASOUND GASTROVIDEOSCOPE GF-UCT180 1 

Olympus ULTRASOUND GASTROVIDEOSCOPE    2 

Olympus VACUUM CURETTAGE VC-10 3 

Olympus VIDEO ADAPTER ART10E 4 

Olympus VIDEO RHINOLARYNGOSCOPE ENF-V3 1 

Olympus VIDEO RHINOLARYNGOSCOPE ENF-VH 5 

Olympus VIDEO RHINOLARYNGOSCOPE ENF-VT2 1 

Olympus FLEXIBLE HD VIDEO-LARYNGOSCOPE 3.9MM ENF-VH 3 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
As required by the RFP, Proposers must submit this acknowledgement form with their response. One 
acknowledgement form per response, listing all addenda, is appropriate. 
 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
Addendum No.:  _____ 
 
 
 
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Representative’s Name: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signature:  ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date:    ______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 


